

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 270.18, is amended to read:

270.18 Taxation; reassessment fund; compensation. *Subdivision 1. There is hereby created a permanent reassessment revolving fund and there is hereby appropriated from the general revenue fund for the purposes hereinafter set forth the sum of \$150,000.*

Subd. 2. The compensation of each special assessor and of his deputies, appointed under the provisions of section 270.11, subdivision 3, and 270.16, and his expenses as such, shall be fixed by the commissioner of taxation and by him certified to the state auditor and paid out of the ~~general fund in the state treasury fund provided for in subdivision 1 hereof.~~ The respective counties shall reimburse the state therefor two years after the same are incurred. The state auditor shall notify the auditor of such county of the amount thereof, whereupon the county auditor shall levy a tax upon the taxable property in the assessment district or districts wherein such reassessment was made sufficient to pay the same and when collected the proceeds thereof shall be forthwith paid into the ~~state treasury in the same manner as other state taxes fund described in subdivision 1 hereof.~~

Approved May 15, 1963.

CHAPTER 715—H. F. No. 1135

[Not Coded]

An act relating to firemen's relief association and firemen's pensions and levies therefor in the city of South St. Paul; amending Laws 1943, Chapter 397, as amended, by adding a section.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Laws 1943, Chapter 397, as amended, is amended by adding a section to read:

Sec. 30. South St. Paul; firemen's relief; persons not entitled to pensions. *Notwithstanding the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 197.45, Subdivision 2, and subject only to the provisions of Laws 1943, Chapter 397, as amended, a member shall retire upon reaching the age of 65 years, and upon attaining the age of 65 years shall cease to be an active member of the association.*

Any member who knowingly fails or refuses to comply with

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

this section thereby renders himself, and his widow and children ineligible for any benefits provided under Laws 1943, Chapter 397, Sections 18, 19, 20, and 23, as amended. Any person who has ceased to be an active member of the association or has knowingly failed or refused to retire, shall be eligible only for the refund provided for in Laws 1943, Chapter 397, Section 12, as amended.

Sec. 2. *This act takes effect when approved by a majority of the governing body of the city of South St. Paul, and upon compliance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.*

Approved May 15, 1963.

CHAPTER 716—H. F. No. 1174

An act relating to the terms of district court in the fifth district; amending Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 484.13.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1961, Section 484.13, is amended to read:

484.13 District courts; fifth judicial district. Subdivision 1. General terms of district court in the counties named in this section shall be held each year at the time herein specified.

Subd. 2. Blue Earth county: On the first Tuesday ~~in February~~, the second Tuesday ~~in May~~, and the second ~~Wednesday~~ in October.

Subd. 3. Brown county: On the ~~second Monday~~ *first Tuesday* in May and the ~~first Monday~~ *following Thanksgiving Day* ~~second Tuesday~~ *in November*.

Subd. 4. Cottonwood county: On the ~~fourth Tuesday~~ *in April* ~~first Tuesday~~ *in May* and the second Tuesday in November.

Subd. 5. Faribault county: On the ~~second~~ *first* Monday in May and the second Monday in November.

Subd. 6. Jackson county: On the ~~second~~ *first* Monday in April and the second Monday in September.

Subd. 7. Lincoln county: On the first Monday in ~~March~~ *February* and the second Monday in September.

Subd. 8. Lyon county: On the ~~fourth Monday~~ *in April*

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.